
Message

From: Michael F. McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 11/10/2013 3:16:17 AM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
CC: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Subject: Up-Date.

1. I talked with Lou Lang the way you recommended. I took him to breakfast on Thursday.

2. Our friend said that a called and told him that a computer position may be opening

up soon. He was optimistic.

3. The Alderman is still pressing on the work of 6212 to 6218 West 60th Street. He said he has been to the City,

County, Peoples Gas and us and no one is claiming any responsibility. He is anxious to get it done because it is a new part

of his ward and there is a fireman that lives on the alley who "talks".

4. I told him about . I also mentioned that John was approaching you about another position with

an attitude. He said he would have a talk with him. He will mention that more things get done with a civil attitude rather

than a bully one.FYI...He would ask to pay more attention to his request. I laughed. I bet you will at least chuckle.

5. I gave him the Germany article from the Economist. (Reminder: His degree is in Economics.)

6. He asked about . I told him that the company was impressed with her. Bides time.

7. On my list is 's brother who was training for a position with Peoples. Is there a way to find out if

the brother who passed, is the same person?

8. I told him about with M. is being considered for another job with you. FYI...I would like

to talk to you about Mr.='s firm someday in the future.

9. Commissioner Miguel DelValle serves on the Illinois Student Assistance Commission AND the Illinois Commerce

Commission in violation of the Law. FYI...

Fidel, I know there is more but my brain is tired.

I hope you have a good weekend.

Best, Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P. 0. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306-0250

mcclain@adams.net 

Quincy Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Quincy Office Fax: 217-224-5123

Springfield Office Phone: 217-544-0036

Springfield Office Fax: 217-528-0616
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